From: Town of Hardisty

Sent: November 14, 2024 2:58 PM

To: 'murray@flagwaste.ca'

Cc: Shelly Armstrong; Town of Killam; Town of Sedgewick; Village of Forestburg; Town of
Daysland; Village of Lougheed; Village of Heisler; Village of Alliance

Subject: Flagstaff Waste Budget Approval - Hardisty

Good Afternoon Murray;

Please be advised that at the Town of Hardisty regular council meeting held on November 12, 2024 the following
motion was carried:

THAT Council approve the proposed 2025 budget for Flagstaff Regional Solid Waste Management Association
representing 0.92% increase from 2024 and the requisition for the Town of Hardisty at $103,495.86.

Please advise if you require additional information.

Regards;

Bobbi Usselman
Town of Hardisty — CAO

4807 — 49 Street (Box 10)
Hardisty, AB TOB1VO

Phone: 780 888 3623 ext 110
Fax: 780 888 2200
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